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From: Larry Davidson <cao@birchhillscounty.com>
Sent: April 22, 2024 12:23 PM
To: Cary Merritt; 'Dan Dibbelt'; CAO; steve jack - town of Spirit River CAO; Central Peace-

Notley
Cc: Albert Poetker; Gerald Manzulenko; Deanne Wendland; Denise Joudrey; Denay 

Bjornson; Karen Portelance; Mel Duvall; Bailey Smith
Subject: STARS - Fire & MFR Recognition Event

 
Hi everyone, 
 
Please accept this email as an initial placeholder for our upcoming event to recognize Birch Hills 
contributions to STARS with an oƯicial unveiling of our logo on a STARS helicopter.  We will also be 
recognizing the eƯorts of our Fire and MFR departments and the important services provided.  Please 
share with your Councils and join us on June 21st from 11:30 – 1pm. At the Eaglesham Ag Society 
Grounds.  Lunch will be provided. 
 
Please confirm your attendance.  Further details are forthcoming. 
 
Sincerely, 

Larry Davidson CLGM 
 Chief Administrative Officer 

 
Box 157  Wanham, AB  T0H 3P0 
Office: 780-694-3793 
Fax:  780-694-3788 
 


